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Malave, Erin LQO\QQDOS%\S—

From: Axiom [julian@axiormhealthnetworks.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2010 8.07 AM
To: ‘Axiom', CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address for the following entities
Importance: High

| hate to bother you folks again, but the address that was entered on your site as a result of our request was not
entered correctly. ‘

Please update as it should read 5452 and not 545 thanks you.

Julian G. Cantillo, L.P.N., MHSM
President and Founder

B

Visit Our Website at:

www.axiomhealthnetworks.com

Email:_julian@axiomhealthneiworks.com
Ph: 386-569-1174 **** Fax: 386-676-7817

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and attachments, if any, may contain confidential information which is
privileged and protected from disclosure by Federal and State confidentiality laws, rules or regulations, including
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). This message and attachments, if any, are
intended for the designated addressee only. If you are not the designated addressee, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, may be unlawful and may
subject you to legal consequences. If you have received this e-mail and attachments in error, please contact this
sender immediately, and delete the e-mail and its attachments from your computer. Thank you for your
attention

From: Axiom [mailto:julian@axiomhealthnetworks.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 8:36 PM

To: 'Axiom'; 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: RE: Change of Address for the following entities
Importance: High

Dear Erin, it appears that these changes were made with the exception of Axiom Administrative Services, LLC
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Please review, thanks.

Julian G. Cantillo, L.P.N., MHSM
President and Founder

B

Visit Our Website at;

www.axiomhealthnetworks.com
Email:_julian@axiomhealthnetworks.com
Ph: 386-569-1174 **** Fax: 386-676-7817

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and attachments, if any, may contain confidential information which is
privileged and protected from disclosure by Federal and State confidentiality laws, rules or regulations, including
the Health insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). This message and attachments, if any, are
intended for the designated addressee only. if you are not the designated addressee, you are hereby notified
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

From: Axiom [mailto:julian@axiomhealthnetworks.comi]
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 9:32 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Change of Address for the following entities
Importance: High

AXIOM HEALTH NETWORKS, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number LOS000073178
FEI/EIN Number 270917486

Date Filed 07/29/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 07/27/2009

AXIOM BENEFIT SERVICES, LLC
Filing Information
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Document Number L0O9000089764
FEVEIN Number 271564787

Date Filed 09/16/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 09/14/2009

AXIOM ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, LLC
Filing information

Document Number LO9000082812
FEVEIN Number 271564712

Date Filed 09/16/2008
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Please change our physical address to:

5452 Arlington Expressway
Jacksonville, Fl 32211

Thank you.

Julian G. Cantillo, L.P.N.,, MHSM
President and Founder

x

Visit Qur Website at:

www.axiomhealthnetworks.com

Email:_julian@axiomhealthnetworks.com
Ph: 386-569-1174 **** Fax: 186-676-7817
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